S.E.REYNOLDS
STATE ENGINEER

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

STATE ENGINEER OFFICE

SANTA FE
ADDRESS CORRESPONDENCE TO

P.O.BOX 1079
SANTA FE,N. M.

I

March 11, 1958

0il Conservation Commission
State Capitol
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attn. Mr. Daniel Nutter
Dear Mr, Nutter:

Reference is made to our telephone conversation of this date
pertaining to salt water disposal applications 1, 2, 2a, 4,
5, 9 and 11.

This office has no objection to the disposal of salt water
in the manner proposed ,as listed below:

SWD-1

Pool-Crossroads

Operator-Magnoliga Petroleum Company
Lease name-Santa Fe Pacific

Well No.-C-2

Injection zone-4706 feet to 5616 feet

SWD-2a

Pool-Baum-Wolfcamp

Operator-Champlin Oil & Refining Co.
Lease name-Featherstone State "A"
Well No. -1

Injection zone-1560 feet to 1620 feet

SwD-4

Pool-South Denton

Operator-Signal 0il & Gas Company

Lease name-Gulf State

Well No.-2

Injection zone-10,790 feet to 10,800 feet



SWD-5

Pool-Denton

Operator-The Atlantic Refining Company
Lease name-Dickinson "A-13"

Well No.-1

Injection zone-9,950 feet to 10,100 feet

SWD-9

Pool-Echol

Operator-Shell 0il Company

Lease name-State A

wWell No.-1

Injection zone-4,249 feet to 6,000 feet

SWD-11

Pool-Caudill

Operator-Shell 0il Company

Lease name-Ault Heirs

Well No.-1

Injection zone-4,873 feet to 6,500 feet

This office objects to any and all changes that may be proposed in
connection with these applications.

Yours truly,

S.E. Reynolds
State Engineer

By W‘g’ ,

Frank E. Irby
Chief
FEI/ma Water Rights Division

cc-F. H. Hennighausen



